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Time and Place
Level 1 85 Harrington Street
THE ROCKS NSW 2000

Attention Evan Papadopoulos
John Yacoub

Dear Sirs,

RE: 85 HARRINGTON STREET AND 68-72 GLOUCESTER STREET, THE ROCKS
KITCHEN EXHAUST TREATMENT

We write to confirm that proposed horizontal exhaust discharge to the retail areas, of the new building
being constructed at 85 Harrington Street, The Rocks, Sydney is a compliant solution.

The solution is directly in accordance with AS 1668.2 and has been successfully adopted in a number of
projects completed by VOS Group, and in the local vicinity of the site.

Note, that the horizontal discharge solution shall be designed to accommodate the specific cooking
processes performed by the tenant, so that the correct levels of odour and smoke filtration are applied.

It is to be noted that no solid fuel cooking appliances will be applied to these systems.

We trust the foregoing is suitable for your requirements and if you have and queries please contact us.

Yours faithfully
VOS GROUP PTY LIMITED

FILIP CHATYS
Senior Mechanical Engineer
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